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 S Abou-El-Seoud OBJ2016/4804/P 30/09/2016  16:43:58 I have discussed this with several of the tenants and no-one seems happy to have yet more of the 

antennas etc established on the estate buildings. It is not clear in the details above, which block will 

have the installations, or will it be all of them? And what impact will the actual works have in regards 

to access and parking etc on the estate. The details provided are all very vague and we are expected to 

comment on them.
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